

Gabriela Paczko Bozko Cecchini

+33 644026869 | gabicecchini@gmail.com

About

I am a Brazilian and Polish Masters' candidate in Economics. I specialize in Development Economics Research and Econometrics. I was an elite fencing athlete all my life, winning a bronze medal at the Cadet World Championships and participating in the Youth Olympic Games. I take on challenges, adapt to different situations and have a restless curiosity about the world and about other people.

Education

Université Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne, 2020 – 2022, Paris, France

2nd year: MRes: Development Economics

Dissertation: "The long-run impacts of rainfall shocks during childhood and adolescence: Evidence from Brazil"

1st year: MSc.: Panthéon-Sorbonne Master in Economics

Dissertation: "The determinants of demand for paid domestic work in Brazil"

Recipient of Eiffel Excellence scholarship | Mention Très Bien

The Ohio State University, 2017 - 2020, Columbus, United States

BA. Majors: Economics and Political Sciences (specialization: International Relations)

Minor: World Literatures

3.991 GPA | Summa Cum Laude Graduate

Experience

Research Intern

University of Michigan's Population Studies Center, June 2022 – August 2022

- Collaborated with the RCT "The Economics of Health Decision-Making in Mozambique".
- Based in Beira, Mozambique.

High-performance athlete

Brazilian Fencing National Team, 2013 – 2020.

- Third Place at Cadet World Championships and Youth Olympian Nanjing 2014.

Volunteer of Communications

Projeto Mosqueteiros, May 2019- 2022.

Brazilian non-profit that provides fencing classes to low-income kids in São Paulo.

Cohort Member

Ohio State Global Leadership Initiative, 2018-2019

University Program that aims to develop the integration between the university and the community.

Honors and Awards

- CoSIDA First Team Academic All-American 2020: *Top 15 students in the US competing in intercollegiate athletics for their combined performances in athletic and the classroom.*
- Big Ten Sportsmanship Award 2019 and 2020: *Given to one member of each varsity sports team for their distinguished sportsmanship and ethical behavior.*
- Finalist of Big 10 Medal of Honor 2020: *Top male and female student-athletes at each Big Ten school.*
- 2019-20 NCAA Postgraduate Scholarship: *Scholarship awarded to NCAA student-athletes for their combined academic and athletic performances (not used yet).*
- Bucks Go International 2019: *Study Abroad Scholarship granted by the Ohio State Athletic Department*
- Spirit of GLI Award 2019: *Award granted to the one cohort member who demonstrated their commitment to leadership and diversity.*

Languages

- Portuguese, native
- English, fluent
- Spanish, advanced
- French, intermediate

Skills

- Stata Software
- R software
- LaTeX software
- Econometrics